
To,  

 

The Nodal Officer Officer, FCA 

Office of the PCCF Punjab. 

SAS Nagar (Patiala),Punjab  
 
 

Title of the Project: Diversion of 1.78 Ha of forest land Laying Gas 
Pipeline in favour of Torrent Gas Pvt Ltd along various strips (as per 
Anexure-A) of Forest Range Patiala and Nabha under Forest division 

Patiala 
 

 
Dear Sir, 
 

Please find the reply as below. 

 

1. It is requested that the total length of underground pipeline passing through 

the forest area is 22040 meter and the right of way is 0.80 mt meter, which 

works out to 1.7632 ha. In addition, 160 sqmt has been included for pits, thus a 

total of 1.78 ha is affected. 

2. To be replied by DFO. 

 

 

Thank you, 

TORRENT GAS PVT LTD, CHANDIGARH 

 

 


